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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF INTELLECTUAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 

INVITATION TO BID # 34401-13275 
AMENDMENT #1 
FOR DENTAL TECHNOLOGY CONSULTATION 
SERVICES 

DATE: April 2, 2024 

ITB # 34401-13275 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
1. State responses to questions and comments below amend and clarify this ITB. 

Any restatement of ITB text in the Question/Comments shall NOT be construed as a change 
in the actual wording of the ITB document. 
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# 
QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

 

1. Can you share the 
last award amount 
with me for 
reference? 

 

$48,000.00  
 

"Five (5) Panel Drug Screen with GC/MS 
Confirmation" 

$55.00 

"Six (6) Panel Drug Screen with GC/MS 
Confirmation" 

$60.00 

Court Affidavit (each case) $30.00 
In Court Testimony (per hour) $30.00 
"Synthetic Cannabinoid Drug Screen" $40.00 
"Synthetic Cathinones Drug Screen" $40.00 

 

 

2.   Does the site visit 
requirement have any 
flexibility? In case all 
sites are visited 
before the deadline. 

 

This ITB does not require a site visit.  

 

3.   Are there any 
requirements for 
diversity business 
participation? Is it 
necessary for it to be 
a minority owned 
company? 

This is no requirement to be a diversity owned business.  

 

4.   Is the locations for this 
Bid the entire TN 
region or is the just 
for Franklin TN 
location? 

The awarded Contractor will need to be available to provide 
drug screenings to Agency staff as requested by the State at 
all locations listed in Specifications A.3. 

 
 
 
2. ITB Amendment Effective Date. The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release. 

All other terms and conditions of this RFP not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force 
and effect. 


